Minutes of the Board of Licensing Commissioners for their meeting held on Tuesday, November 17, 2015, at the Weymouth Town Hall, Council Chambers, 75 Middle Street.

Attendance (present): Chairperson Kathleen A. Deree; Jeffrey E. Richards, Director of Municipal License & Inspections; Police Chief Richard Grimes; Daniel McCormack, Director of Public Health and Fire Chief Keith Stark

Others: Officer Ed Chase, Weymouth Police Department

Chairperson Deree called the meeting to order at 2:00 PM.

APPROVALS

• Minutes of October 27, 2015

Mr. Richards made a motion to approve the minutes of October 27, 2015 and was seconded by Keith Stark. VOTED UNANIMOUSLY

HEARINGS

Application of Elmanahry Enterprises, Inc. D/B/A Gio's Roast Beef and Pizza for a Common Victualler license at 17 Middle Street, Weymouth, Ma

Mr. Richards stated a request was received and as the applicant was not present, he made a MOTION to continue this Public Hearing to December 29, 2015 and was seconded by Mr. Keith Stark. VOTED UNANIMOUSLY

Application of AJIT Enterprises, Inc. D/B/A Taj Modern Indian Cuisine for a Wine and Malt Restaurant License at 312 Bridge Street, Weymouth, Ma

Appearing before the board was Attorney Mark Zuroff and the applicant Balwinder Kaur. The applicant has a beer and wine license and the previous owner had one as well.

There was no public comment.

Mr. Dan McCormack asked if they will be performing TIPs training and 21 proof training and it was stated yes, both training will be done.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the Common Victualler license for Gio's Roast Beef and Pizza at 17 Middle Street, Weymouth and was seconded by Mr. Keith Stark. VOTED UNANIMOUSLY

One Day Requests:

• Weymouth Club – Mr. Richards stated that the facilities are in the tennis area. There will 6 Tennis Socials serving Wine & Malt to be held on 12/15/15, 12/19/15, 1/8/16, 1/22/16, 2/26/16 all from 6:30 pm – 10:00 pm.

Mr. Jeff Richards made a MOTION to approve the One Day Wine & Malt License for the Weymouth Club for the 6 Tennis Socials stated and was seconded by Mr. Keith Stark. VOTED UNANIMOUSLY

Weymouth Club – Mr. Richards stated that there will be 4 Tennis Socials serving All Alcohol to be held on 12/11/15, 12/26/15, 1/15/16 and 2/29/16 all from 6:00 pm – 10:00 pm.

Mr. Jeff Richards made a MOTION to approve the One Day All Alcohol License for the Weymouth Club for the 4 Tennis Socials stated and was seconded by Mr. Keith Stark. VOTED UNANIMOUSLY

• Red Rose - Mr. Richards stated that this is to change the hours of operation for one day on November 26, 2015 to serve alcohol with breakfast to begin at 8:00 am.

Mr. Jeff Richards made a MOTION to approve the One Day Change of Operation Hours to begin at 8:00 am at the Red Rose and was seconded by Mr. Keith Stark. VOTED UNANIMOUSLY

Chief Grimes stated that this is something the Red Rose does every year.

CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT

Meeting Schedule

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the next meeting to be scheduled for December 29, 2015 at 1:00 pm and was seconded by Mr. Keith Stark. VOTED UNANIMOUSLY

• Amend Liquor Violation Guidelines – Annual Alcohol Awareness Training

Mr. Richards stated that the town did not offer Liquor Violation training this year and there were no complaints. The TIPs certification will be similar.

Mr. Dan McCormack asked if we needed to amend the guidelines and it was stated no.

Calendar Year License Renewals were distributed and are due before December 1st

Mr. Richards stated that the renewals are coming in.

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to adjourn at 1:15 pm and was seconded by Mr. Keith Stark. VOTED UNANIMOUSLY	
Respectfully submitted,	
Lee Hultin Recording Secretary	
Approved:	Date:
Jeffrey E. Richards, C.B.O., Clerk, Director of Municipal Licenses & Inspections	